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Michael (Monty) Watson A Direct Line: 972-443-7252
A (P Lo Direct Fax: 972-443-7256
bones e-mail address: monty.watson@terrabrook.com

June 5, 2006

Darlene Standley

Tennessee Regulatory Authority

460 James Robertson Parkway

Nashville, TN 37243-0505
RE: Petition for Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
Docket No. 99-00509
Integrated Resource Management, Inc. d/b/a IRM Utilities
Dear Ms. Dillon:
In response to your letter to me dated May 31, 2006, I am writing to advise that
Terrabrook Ladd Utilities, LLC never constructed any wastewater facilities in this service area

nor provided any customers in this service area with wastewater service.

Please advise if there is anything further you need from us. Thank you for your
cooperation.

Sincerely,

Michael (Monty) Watson
General Counsel

MMW/av

cc: Danny Gilpin
Karieen Reynolds
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